mSi “Micro-Star International Corporation Limited

No.69, Lide St., Jhonghe City, Taipei County 235, Taiwan
tel: 886-2-3234-5599 fax: 886-2-3234-5488

DATE: July 23, 2010
Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Technical Justification Letter Pertaining to FCC ID:14L-MS3871, IC: 3715A-MS3871
Gentlemen:

This is to justify WLAN 802.11b/g/n 1T1R+BT2.1 EDR COMBO SLIM MODULE, Model Name: MS-3871is

installed in a different portable host, model number: TOSHIBA AC100, TOSHIBA Dynabook AZ.

There is no change on the module hardware and the antennas used in the portable host is the same
antenna type as the previous with less gain by comparing to the certified antennas included in the
original modular approval, and output power remains unchanged. Therefore EMC tests are not
performed.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me at 886-2-3234-5599
Ext. 1069

Sincerely yours,

Froak Hoow

Frank Hsiao, Section Manager
Micro-Star Int'l Co., Ltd

886-2-3234-5599 Ext. 1069



